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September 20, 1977

Tom L. Ingram
P.0. Box 1757
Roswell, NM 88201
Re: Moriah
#1-9-7-10-29
Chaves County, NM
Dear Mr. Ingram:

We are returning the enclosed Forms C-107 and C-=102 on the subject well
for additional information.

According to our records, none of the 5 1/2" casing was pulled. However,
you have indicated that some of it was pulled.

Please state if the gas is or is not dedicated to a purchaser.

Further, we do not have an original survey plat, therefore, the location
must be surveyed.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to
call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

IR

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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